
Mr. John Jones 
Landfill Manager 
Greenstar North East Ltd. 
Knockharley Landfill 
Knockharley 
Kentstown 
CO Meath 

29/06/20 1 1 WO 146-03 

re: WithdraNal by Greenstar Holdings Limited of a waste licence review application 
in respect of a facility at Knockharley Landfill, Knockharley, Navan, (Includes 
Townlands of Tuiterath & Flemingstown), Co. Meath. Register No. WO1 46-03, in 
accordance with Article 2 1 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

Dear Mr. Jones. 

I am to refer to your letter of 18/03/201 1 notifj ing the Agency of your withdrawal of 
the above referenced waste licence review application. 

The Agency hereby acknowledges that your company has formally withdrawn the 
above referenced waste licence review application pursuant to the relevant Waste 
Management (Licensing) Regulations. That being the case, it is no longer the function 
of the Agency to consider any documentation received by it which relates to the above 
application. 

Yours sincerely, 

Maire Buckle) 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing 6i Resource Use 




